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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:53 AM

To: ‘Mark A. Fowler'; 'Meghan H. Sullivan'

Cc: 'Jim DeFelice'; 'Doris Sassower'

Subject: Sassower v. Gannett: Verification as to the Date of Mailing for Your "Notice of Entry"

Attachments: notice-of-entry-with-envelope.pdf

TO: Mark A. Fowler, Satterlee Stephens Burke & Burke LLP

Reference is made to your purported “Notice of Entry” for Justice Cohalan’s September
22, 2011 Short-Form Order, which bears your signature. Although the “Notice of Entry”
is dated November 7, 2011, the envelope in which it was mailed does not reflect mailing
on that date, but nine days later, on “11/16/2011”. To enable you to verify same, a copy
of your “Notice of Entry” with its envelope are attached.

So that plaintiffs are not prejudiced in timely-pursuing their legal remedies, please
immediately identify the date of mailing stated on the affidavit/affirmation of service for
your “Notice of Entry” and furnish us with a copy forthwith, preferably by e-mail.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Plaintiff Pro Se, individually

cc: James DeFelice, Esq.
Doris L. Sassower
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